

**Order**

By virtue of the authority vested in the Secretary of the Interior by section 204 of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C. 1714 (2000), it is ordered as follows:

1. The withdrawal established by Executive Order No. 5327, dated April 15, 1930, as amended, which withdrew oil shale deposits and lands containing such deposits, is hereby revoked insofar as it affects public lands and federally owned mineral deposits in the State of Wyoming.

2. At 9 a.m. February 9, 2009, all withdrawn federally owned oil shale deposits and public lands containing oil shale deposits in the State of Wyoming withdrawn by Executive Order No. 5327 referenced in Paragraph 1, will be opened to the operation of the public land laws and to development activities pursuant to section 21 of the Mineral Leasing Act of 1920 (30 U.S.C. 241), as amended by section 369 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, Public Law No. 109-58) and regulations promulgated thereunder, but will not be opened to the operation of the 1872 Mining Law, subject to valid existing rights, the provisions of existing withdrawals, other segregations of record, and the requirements of applicable law. All valid applications received at or prior to 9 a.m. on February 9, 2009, will be considered as simultaneously filed at that time. Those received thereafter will be considered in the order of filing.

Dated: December 26, 2008.

**C. Stephen Allred,**

*Assistant Secretary, Land and Minerals Management.*

[FR Doc. E9-105 Filed 1-7-09; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4310-84-P**

**DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR****Bureau of Land Management**

[LLCA9300000-LVFL58740000-LXSS003B0000-CACA 50075]

**Notice of Realty Action: Competitive Sale of Public Lands in San Bernardino County, California**

**Correction**

In notice document E8-29571 beginning on page 76043 in the issue of Monday, December 15, 2008, make the following correction:

On page 76044, in the first column, in the first paragraph, in the eighth line "January 5, 2009" should read "December 15, 2010".

[FR Doc. Z8-29571 Filed 1-7-09; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 1505-01-D**

**DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR****National Park Service**

**Plan of Operations for Cable-Only Delilah 3-D Seismic Survey, Big Thicket National Preserve, Texas**

**AGENCY:** National Park Service, Department of the Interior.

**ACTION:** Notice of Availability of a Plan of Operations for Cable-Only Delilah 3-D Seismic Survey at Big Thicket National Preserve.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given in accordance with 36 CFR 9.52(b), of a Plan of Operations submitted by Cimarex Energy, Co., for a cable-only 3-D seismic survey, Hardin County, Texas.

**DATES:** The above document is available for public review and comment through February 9, 2009.

**ADDRESSES:** The Plan of Operations is available for public review and comment in the Office of the Superintendent, Todd Brindle, Big Thicket National Preserve, 6044 FM 420, Kountze, Texas 77625. The document is also available at the Planning, Environment and Public Comment (PEPC) Web site at <http://parkplanning.nps.gov/bith/>.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Mr. Haigler "Dusty" Pate, Natural Resource Program Manager, Big Thicket National Preserve, 6044 FM 420, Kountze, Texas 77625, Telephone: 409-951-6822, e-mail at [HaiglerPate@nps.gov](mailto:HaiglerPate@nps.gov).

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** If you wish to comment on the Plan of Operations, you may mail comments to the name and address above or post comments online at <http://parkplanning.nps.gov/bith/>. This Plan of Operations will be on public review for 30 days. Before including your address, phone number, e-mail address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

Dated: December 15, 2008.

**Todd W. Brindle,**  
*Superintendent, Big Thicket National Preserve.*

[FR Doc. E9-25 Filed 1-7-09; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4312-CB-P**

**DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR****Bureau of Reclamation**

**Meeting of the Yakima River Basin Conservation Advisory Group, Yakima River Basin Water Enhancement Project, Yakima, WA**

**AGENCY:** Bureau of Reclamation, Interior.

**ACTION:** Notice of meeting.

**SUMMARY:** As required by the Federal Advisory Committee Act, notice is hereby given that the Yakima River Basin Conservation Advisory Group, Yakima River Basin Water Enhancement Project, Yakima, Washington, established by the Secretary of the Interior, will hold a public meeting. The purpose of the Conservation Advisory Group is to provide technical advice and counsel to the Secretary of the Interior and Washington State on the structure, implementation, and oversight of the Yakima River Basin Water Conservation Program.

**DATES:** Wednesday, January 14, 2009, 9 a.m.–1 p.m.

**ADDRESSES:** Bureau of Reclamation, Yakima Field Office, 1917 Marsh Road, Yakima, Washington.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Mr. Walt Larrick, Assistant Program Manager, Yakima River Basin Water Enhancement Project, 1917 Marsh Road, Yakima, Washington, 98901; 509-575-5848, extension 209.

**SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:** The purpose of the meeting will be to review the option of using the acquired habitat lands to mitigate the impacts that occur from the planned conservation measures and develop recommendations. This meeting is open to the public.

Dated: October 23, 2008.

**Walter Larrick,**

*Assistant Program Manager, Pacific Northwest Region.*

[FR Doc. E9-24 Filed 1-7-09; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4310-MN-M**

**INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION**

[Investigation No. 337-TA-626]

**In the Matter of: Certain Noise Cancelling Headphones; Notice of a Commission Determination Not To Review an Initial Determination Terminating the Investigation on the Basis of Settlement Agreements**

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review an initial determination ("ID") (Order No. 26) of the presiding administrative law judge ("ALJ") in the above-captioned investigation terminating the investigation on the basis of settlement agreements.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Michael K. Haldenstein, Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-3041. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Commission instituted this investigation on December 26, 2007, based on a complaint filed by Bose Corporation of Framingham, Massachusetts ("Bose"). 73 FR 882 (January 4, 2008). The complaint, as supplemented, alleged violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain noise-cancelling headphones by reason of infringement of certain claims of United States Patent Nos. 5,181,252 and 6,597,792. The complaint named as respondents Phitek Systems Limited of New Zealand ("Phitek New Zealand"); Phitek Systems Limited of San Jose, California; GN Netcom, Inc. of Nashua, New Hampshire; Audio-Technica U.S., Inc. of Stow, Ohio ("Audio-Technica"); Creative Labs, Inc. of Milpitas, California ("Creative"); Logitech Inc. of Fremont, California; and Panasonic Corporation of North America of Secaucus, New Jersey ("Panasonic").

On November 18, 2008, complainant and four remaining respondents, Phitek New Zealand, Audio-Technica, Creative, and Panasonic, filed a joint motion pursuant to Commission rule 210.21 for termination of the investigation based upon two settlement

agreements. One settlement agreement is between Bose and Panasonic, and the other settlement agreement is between Bose and Phitek New Zealand, Audio-Technica, and Creative. The Commission investigative attorney filed a response in support of the motion.

On December 4, 2008, the ALJ issued the subject ID, granting the joint motion and terminating the investigation with respect to all remaining respondents on the basis of the settlement agreements. No petitions for review were filed and the Commission has determined not to review the subject ID. The investigation is terminated.

This action is taken under the authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and Commission rules 210.21, 210.42, 19 CFR 210.21, 210.42.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: January 2, 2009.

**Marilyn R. Abbott,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. E9-80 Filed 1-7-09; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigations No. 731-TA-1140 (Final)]

### Uncovered Innerspring Units From China

**AGENCY:** United States International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Additional scheduling date for the subject investigations.

**DATES:** *Effective Date:* January 5, 2009.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Jennifer Merrill (202-205-3188), Office of Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-impaired persons can obtain information on this matter by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>). The public record for these investigations may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** Effective July 30, 2008, the Commission established a schedule for the conduct of the final phase of the subject investigations (73 FR 49219, August 20, 2008). Subsequently, the Department of

Commerce extended the date for its final determination in the investigation on China to December 19, 2008 (73 FR 50932, August 29, 2008).<sup>1</sup> Accordingly, the Commission is, hereby, issuing its additional scheduling date with respect to the antidumping duty investigation concerning China as follows: A supplemental brief addressing only Commerce's final antidumping duty determination is due on January 8, 2009. The brief may not exceed five (5) pages in length.

For further information concerning these investigations see the Commission's notice cited above and the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, part 201, subparts A through E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207, subparts A and C (19 CFR part 207).

**Authority:** These investigations are being conducted under authority of title VII of the Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published pursuant to section 207.21 of the Commission's rules.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: January 5, 2009.

**William R. Bishop,**

*Hearings and Meetings Coordinator.*

[FR Doc. E9-117 Filed 1-7-09; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

### Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree in United States v. Lorain County Metropolitan Park District, et al. Under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA)

Notice is hereby given that on December 30, 2008, a proposed Consent Decree was lodged with the *United States District Court for the Northern District of Ohio in United States v. Lorain County Metropolitan Park District, et al.*, Case No. 1:08-cv-03026-AA. The Consent Decree between the United States, on behalf of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency ("U.S. EPA"), and the Settling Defendants relates to certain liabilities under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act ("CERCLA"), 42 U.S.C. 9601 *et seq.*, in connection with the Ford Road Industrial Landfill Superfund Site in Elyria, Ohio (the "Site").

Under the proposed settlement, Settling Defendants will perform the \$3.4 million remedy at the Site, which includes cover enhancement, hot spot removal, and groundwater monitoring,

<sup>1</sup> Effective October 21, 2008, Commerce issued its final antidumping duty determinations for South Africa (73 FR 62481) and Vietnam (73 FR 62479).